



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION  
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

January 10, 2025

Urban Catalyst  
Attn: Eric Hayden, CEO  
[info@urbancatalyst.com](mailto:info@urbancatalyst.com)

**No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2022-00258; Urban Catalyst**

Dear Mr. Hayden:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.<sup>1</sup> This case arises from a Commission-initiated investigation based on information received from an anonymous complaint. The allegations of the complaint raised concerns including potential campaign money laundering and over-the-limit contributions to multiple candidates for San Jose City Council/Mayor. However, our investigation found insufficient evidence of a violation of the Act, and we are closing this case without further action.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

***Neal P. Bucknell***

Neal P. Bucknell  
Senior Commission Counsel  
Enforcement Division  
[nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov](mailto:nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov)  
(279) 237-5938

---

<sup>1</sup> The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in California Code of Regulations, title 2, sections 18104 through 18998.